PUBLIC NOTICE

City of Lockhart
Planning and Zoning Commission
7:00 PM, Wednesday, November 17, 2021
Municipal Building — Glosserman Room
308 W. San Antonio St.

AGENDA

1. Call meeting to order.
2. Citizen comments not related to an agenda item.
3. Consider the Minutes of the October 27, 2021, meeting.

4. SUP-21-09. Hold a PUBLIC HEARING and consider a request by Ron Peterson on behalf of Bashaboom
Properties, LLC, for a Specific Use Permit to allow an existing house at 800 Plum Street to be designated as
an Accessory Dwelling Unit-General upon construction of a new single-family dwelling at 511 South Rio
Grande Street on the same property described as Part of Lots 5 and 6, Block 1, Mathis Addition, consisting
of 0.321-acre zoned RMD Residential Medium Density District

5. ZC-21-19 and PDD-21-02. Hold a PUBLIC HEARING and consider a request by Keith Schauer, P.E., on behalf
of Jesco Construction, Inc., for a Zoning Change from RMD Residential Medium Density District to PDD
Planned Development District, including a PDD Development Plan for the Jesco Subdivision, on 9.186 acres
in the James George Survey, Abstract No. 9, located at 920 Trinity Street. [WITHDRAWN]

6. FP-21-07. Continue consideration of a request by Skylar Reeves for approval of a Final Plat for Biggie Sky
Subdivision, consisting of 0.921 acre in the Byrd Lockhart Survey, Abstract No. 17, zoned CHB Commaercial
Heavy Business District, and located at 735 South Colorado Street, including a Variance to waive the
requirement in Section 52-77(b} of the Subdivision Regulations for a four-foot wide public sidewalk along
the South Commerce Street frontage. [Tabled 10-27-21]

7. FP-21-08. Consider a request by Paul Leventis for approval of a Final Plat for Lockhart Farms Addition,
Phase 1, consisting of 22.44 acres in the Cornelius Crenshaw Survey, Abstract No. 68, zoned RMD
Residential Medium Density District and RHD Residential High Density District, and located at 1911 West
San Antonio Street (SH 142), including a Variance to waive the requirement in Section 52-35(a) of the
Subdivision Regulations that the plat be accepted for consideration only if the engineering plans have been
approved by the city engineer.

8. Discuss the date and agenda of next meeting, including Commission requests for agenda items.

9. Adjourn.

Posted on the bulletin board in the Municipal Building, 308 West San Antonio Street, Lockhart, Texas, at
10:30 AM on the 9 day of November, 2021.



S ST T S AR W P RS AR T T 0 e LT R N R A R £ B G e R A AL AT B AR R R SRR ST DA BT AL TSR AT

TO: Planning and Zoning Commission City of Lockhart
FROM: Dan Gibson, City Planner e a e W ‘.
SUBJECT: October 27 minutes
DATE: November 12, 2021

R R R R T DA B A B AT e L e L B T A S R RS 1 S P R ORI T MR A ST TR B SR, E B3l 8 Cpon e R o

The minutes for the October 27 Commission meeting were not ready for inclusion
in this packet before it had to be sent. We will e-mail them separately when
available, and/or distribute hardcopies at your meeting.






PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPQRT SPECIFIC USE PERNMIT

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF CONTACT: Dan Gibson, City Planner CASE NUMBER: SUP-21-09
REPORT DATE: November 12, 2021

PUBLIC HEARING DATE: November 17, 2021

APPLICANT’S REQUEST: Accessory Dwelling Unit — General

STAFF RECOMMENDATICN: Approval

SUGGESTED CONDITIONS: None

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT(S): Ron Peterson, DC

OWNER(S): Same

SITE LOCATION: 800 Plum 5t.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part of Lots 5 and 6, Block 1, Mathis Addition

SIZE OF PROPERTY: 0.321 acre

EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Single-family dwelling, detached garage/storage building
ZONING CLASSIFICATION: RMD Residential Medium Density District

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

CHARACTERISTICS OF PROPOSED USE: The applicant proposes to construct a second single-family dwelling on the
subject property that will have a larger floor area than the existing house, while designating the existing house as
an Accessory Dwelling Unit -- General. The RMD district allows the Accessory Dwelling Unit — General use upon
approval of a Specific Use Permit. The maximum floor area allowed for an ADU-General is 1,000 square feet. The
existing house is 851 square feet, and the proposed new house is 999 square feet, so both are under 1,000 square
feet, Generally, the ADU would be the smaller of the dwellings on the property, so the new dwelling would be
considered the primary residence. The property is a corner |ot with the existing house addressed on Plum Street,
while the new house will be addressed on South Rio Grande Street.

NEIGHBORHOOD COMPATIBILITY: The surrounding area is zoned RMD, and the neighborhood consists generally of
modest homes of varying sizes and ages, although there are some larger and newer houses, including directly across
South Rio Grande Street from the subject property. There appears to be a garage apartment at 513 South Rio
Grande Street, which abuts the south side of the subject property. Becausethe property is [arger than many others
in the area, having the two dwellings on the property, with each facing a different street, would look much like
other corner lot development in the area and most people passing by would assume that they are on separate lots.

COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: Accessory Dwelling Unit — General is allowed only on lots having at least the
minimum size and dimensions as is required for a duplex. The subject property exceeds that standard. The ADU is
also required to have at least two off-street parking spaces in addition to the required parking for the principal
dwelling. The existing house, which will become the ADU — General, already has a driveway of sufficient size, but
will be improved with a new surface. The new house will also have a driveway meeting City standards constructed
in front of the existing old garage.

ADEQUACY OF INFRASTRUCTURE: Existing utilities are existing and adequate for the proposed use.
RESPONSE TO NOTIFICATION: None as of the date of this report.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval. An alternative would be an Accessary Dwelling Unit — Limited, which would
be allowed by-right, but the maximum allowed floor area of 600 square feetis not enough to accommodate either
the existing house or the proposed new dwelling.



AN
P
oA <
& -
N \
\)\l\ s -~
?\’ 000 /-'
\0/ -

. NEW BRICK
PAVER DRIVE

\‘
.\-
\ EXIST. RESIDENCE

A\
N\ EXIST. CONCRETE PARKING SLAB—__*.
\
N\ EXIST. GARAGE
N
N
NEW PRIMARY RESIDENCE

\ .

SITE PLAN
NTS

PROPERTY LINE

NEW BRICK PAVER
DRIVE TO CONNECT
EXIST. APRON TO

EXIST. SLAB

\
.\l
,\A
.\.
\')- )a
- o



CITY OF

LOCkhar t (512)398-3461 » FAX(512) 398-3833

TEXAS PO. Box 239 ¢ lockhart Texas 78644
308 West San Antonio Street

APPLICANT/OWNER

APPLICANT NAME ?\b»f\ ?Jre_hw\ DC  aporess__F00 Plown St
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE S (A - A3 -$/(% Look\«m\_ —:S'%»Co Ao
E-MAIL Q}fe /(;/47@ amAJ{ C A

OWNER NAME '/Eom ?{’ ’A’,/ZU’V\ gL ADDRESS /(A édﬂ{a nA
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE 7 OC@J, /{ vid 7@,{/&/
E-MAIL

PROBERIY

ADDRESS OR GENERAL LOCATION ?’(O O 3[ us S (L ‘
LEGAL DESCRIPTION (IF PLATTED) /‘(\W‘\'\\\J’ L\o A \ Rack R Lovs 5 XG

SIZE |4 Q_gocﬂ%RE(S) ZONING CLASSIFICATION /V\du/w\ Reﬂﬂw‘Lf “l Pens/ !/
0. 3NA ;
EXISTING USE OF LAND AND/OR BUILDING(S) Res Aebnl Dwd( WT

REQUESTED SPECIFICUSE

£ y : ACCQ,.Sde( j) w'L\\\
PROPOSED USE REQUIRING PERMIT __SPeca(  uge Pt~ Um&akc-,—}wzm\) il

CHARACTERISTICS OF PROPOSED USE, INCLUDING INDOOR AND OUTDOOR FACILITIES,
ANTICIPATED OCCUPANCY (NUMBER OF DWELLING UNITS, RESIDENTS, EMPLOYEES, SEATS, OR
OTHER MEASURE OF CAPACITY, AS APPLICABLE), GROSS FLOOR AREA, HOURS OF OPERATION,
AND ANY OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION. ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEETS, IF NECESSARY.

ﬁol % 9‘1434\’3 '(’\0‘1:\\' $n'\c\\€. ‘PBV\\ 3 \’Ln AV 9% 3 rm\*‘x\/

1«0\/;1 Lof* J\ramBQ\ st S 3\\19 00 SG}V*"L pﬁ%’ C/UV'?/\PA) I
; =3 Y
S(J&%\q/b.r l‘,\ mb-"u\_ D((LQS>Q~F,) \.)—\-.'\-’ vu\(\ Ee, p@\((_/) ’\\\

B ) SW'M"E/\’(/‘) ~C{vw\ B LA vy i)(ﬂ) ?L’UM ek '\rési"c)a/\.Le -
| \ (



SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENT

IF THE APPLICANT IS NOT THE OWNER, A LETTER SIGNED AND DATED BY THE OWNER
CERTIFYING THEIR OWNERSHIP OF THE PROPERTY AND AUTHORIZING THE APPLICANT TO
REPRESENT THE PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS THAT OWNS THE PROPERTY.

IF NOT PLATTED, A METES AND BOUNDS LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY.

SITE PLAN, SUBMITTED ON PAPER NO LARGER THAN 11” X 17", SHOWING: 1) Scale and north arrow;
2) Location of site with respect to streets and adjacent properties; 3) Property lines and dimensions;
4) Location and dimensions of buildings; 5) Building setback distances from property lines; 6) Location,
dimensions, and surface type of off-street parking spaces and loading areas; 7) Location, dimensions, and
surface type of walks and patios; 8) Location, type, and height of free-standing signs; fences, landscaping,
and outdoor lighting; 9) utility line types and locations; and, 10) any other proposed features of the site
which are applicable to the requested specific use.

APPLICATION FEEOF $_ ' * O PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART AS FOLLOWS:

1/4 acre or less $125
Between 1/4 acre and one acre $150
One acre or greater $170 plus $20.00 per each acre over one acre

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE
COMPLETE AND CORRECT, AND IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT | OR ANOTHER REPRESENTATIVE
SHOULD BE PRESENT AT ALL PUBLIC MEETINGS CONCERNING THIS APPLICATION.

SIGNATUREW {4)((, DATE_/O /(%[ 2 |

ACCEPTED BY _Rvin W~/ AN\e RECEIPT NUMBER (054 NOS
DATE SUBMITTED _ \9/ &/ &\ CASE NUMBERSUP- X\ . OS5
DATE NOTICES MAILED [~ 20 1A DATE NOTICEPUBLISHED _I\=Y-20U

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING DATE \\/\q&/ ~\

DECISION

CONDITIONS




CMB
ﬁsﬁ“ﬁ\ 1108

1C-21-19 & PDD-21-02

JESCO SUBDIVISION
RMD TO PDD
920 TRINITY ST

scale 1" = 200

SUBJECT PROPERTY

ZONING BOUNDARY

" "% 200 FT BUFFER
L")




PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT - ZONING CHANGE

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF: Dan Gibson, City Planner CASE NUMBER: ZC-21-19
REPORT DATE: November 12, 2021

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION HEARING DATE: November 17, 2021

CITY COUNCIL HEARING DATE: December 1, 2021

REQUESTED CHANGE: RMD to PDD

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT: Keith Schauer, P.E.

OWNER: Jesco Construction, Inc.

SITE LOCATION: 920 Trinity Street

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Metes and bounds

SIZE OF PROPERTY: 9.186 acres

EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Vacant land

LAND USE PLAN DESIGNATION: Parks and Open Space

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

This zoning case, and PDD-21-02 for the accompanying PDD development plan,
were WITHDRAWN after the public hearing notices were sent. Therefore, the
items must still be listed on the agenda, but there should be no action other
than the Chair announcing that they were withdrawn. The applicant intends to
resubmit these applications, along with a revised final plat, soon.

Staff’s review of the PDD development plan revealed changes that would
require revising the previously approved final plat, and there was insufficient
time for that process before the agenda packet deadline. Planned
Development Districts require that the zoning change, PDD development plan,
and subdivision plat be considered and approved together.



— 829 Saint Joseph Street
v Gonzales, Texas 78629
Office; 512.583.2600

Fax: 512.583.2601
DOUCET DoucetEngineers.com

November 12, 2021

Mr. Dan Gibson

City of Lockhart

308 W. San Antonio Street

Lockhart, Texas 78644

Re: Withdrawal of Jesco Subdivision PDD and Zoning Applications
Dear Mr. Gibson,

This letter is to inform you we wish to formally withdraw the PDD Planned Development Application and Zoning
Change Application signed and dated October 8, 2021 for the Jesco Subdivision.

We will resubmit these applications on or prior to November 17, 2021.

Please let me know if there are any questions, or if additional information is required.

Vice President
Doucet



FP-21-07

| | SUBJECT PROPERTY
BIGGIE SKY SUBDIVISION . ZONING

FINAL PLAT

scale 1" =200



PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT FINAL PLAT

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF CONTACT: Kevin Waller, Assistant City Planner K"\/ CASE NUMBER: FP-21-07
REPORT DATE: October 22, 2021

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION DATE: November 17, 2021

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of both the Plat and requested Variance

SUGGESTED CONDITIONS: None

BACKGROUND DATA

SURVEYOR: Jerry Hinkle, P.L.S., Hinkle Surveyors

APPLICANT AND OWNER: Skylar Reeves

SITE LOCATION: 735 S. Colorado Street, 734 S. Commerce Street, and 738 S. Commerce Street
SUBDIVISION NAME: Biggie Sky Subdivision

SIZE OF PROPERTY: 0.921 acre

NUMBER OF PROPOSED LOTS: One

EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Office building and two single-family dwellings

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: CHB (Commercial Heavy Business District)

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT: The applicant proposes to aggregate three unplatted properties into
one. A Zoning Change (ZC-21-09) was approved by the City Council for the properties on July 6, 2021,
at the Commission’s recommendation, from the Commercial Light Business and Commercial Medium
Business (CLB and CMB) zoning designations to the CHB classification. The Commission subsequently
approved a Specific Use Permit (SUP-21-05) on August 11, 2021, to allow a bar and commercial
outdoor entertainment venue. The subdivision proposal would normally allow a minor plat.
However, a variance to the sidewalk requirement along South Commerce Street is requested, further
discussed below, which requires review by the Commission and the final plat designation. The plat
was originally to be considered at the October 27 meeting, but was tabled at that meeting at the
applicant’s request, since she was unable to attend.

NEIGHBORHOOD COMPATIBILITY: The properties to the west of the subject properties, across South
Commerce Street, are in single-family residential use, and a combination of single-family residential
and commercial uses occur to the north. Commercial uses are located across South Colorado Street
to the east, as well as on the adjacent property to the south. Neighborhood compatibility was
addressed during the Commission’s consideration of the Specific Use Permit, which was conditionally
approved subject to certain business hours and sound baffling for the outdoor entertainment venue.

FORM AND CONTENT: The plat conforms to all minimum requirements for form and content.

COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: The plat complies with all applicable subdivision standards, except
for a public sidewalk along the properties’ South Commerce Street frontage. The applicant has
requested a variance to the sidewalk requirement along South Commerce Street, as detailed below.

CONCURRENT VARIANCE REQUESTED: A variance is requested to the sidewalk requirement in Section
52-77(b) of the Subdivision Regulations for the properties’ South Commerce Street frontage. The
applicant states that she would like to wait on constructing the sidewalk until such time as the City
requires that sidewalks be constructed in the area. Further, the applicant believes that a sidewalk
along the South Commerce Street frontage, surrounded by properties without sidewalks on both
sides of the street, would look out of place. Staff supports the variance, as there are no vacant



properties nearby where the City would require sidewalks on future development of those
properties. A sidewalk does currently exist along the property’s South Colorado Street frontage.

The criteria for granting variances is set forth in Subdivision Regulations Section 52-3(a}, as fotlows:

1. Special circumstances or conditions affect the land involved such that strict application of the
provisions of the Code would deprive the applicant reasonable use of the land;

2. The variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a substantial property right
of the applicant;

3. The variance will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, or welfare, and will not be
injurious to other property in the area;

4. The variance shall not have the effect of preventing the orderly subdivision of other lands in
the area in accordance with the provisions of the Code,



STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF

I, the undenigned owner of tha tract(s) of land shawn an this plat designated as Tract 1 called cres and Tract 2 called 0.213
acres ond Tract 3 and recorded In Instrument # 2021-006179 of the Officlal Public Rec: of Cald County, T and described
and designated as BIGGIE SKY SUBDIVISION in the City of Lockhart, Caldwell County, Texas do heraby subdivida such property and
further reserve to the public all easements for the mutual use of all public utilitics desiring to use the same; that any public utility
shall have the right to ramova and keep remaved all or any part of any growth ar construction for maintenance or efficient use of its

reapective system in such casements,

454
LOCKHART, TEXAS 78644

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF -

Before me, the d autharity, lly appeared known to me to be the persen
whose name is subscribed to the foregalng instrumant, and acknowledged la ma that sha sxecutsd the mme for the purposs and
considerations stated hereon.

Given under my hand and seal of olfice thisthe _______dayof ____

T | IR

Notary Public In and for the State of Texas

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CALOWELL

1, Jerry L. Hinkle, registered professional land mirveyor, State of Texas hereby certify that this plat & a tue and comrect
represantation of a mrvey made on the ground and all monum.ents and markers were properly placed under my direct supervision
and s true and correct to the best of my knowledge .

dayol___

IN WITNESS THEREOF, my hand and seal, this the

OR PUBLIC RELEASE

Registered Professional
Land Surveyor 25459

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CALDWELL

L Philip Ruls, Chaliman of the Planning and Zoning G
approved bythe City of Lockhartonthe ___ day of _

jon of the City of Lackharl, do hereby carlily Uhal Unis plal was
i Ry

CHATRMAN

op®2®E O e

o

/5]

call?® 4
[ (ser ¥ 108
T

—
S

and

Hinkis Surveyors, 2021

Bl&GEE 5KY SUBDIVISION

A subdivision of 0.921 acres out of the Byrd Lockhart
Survey A—17 in the City of Lockhart,
Caldwell County, Texas

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Al of 3 certain tract or parcel of land situated in the city of Leckhart Caidwell County, Texas and being 2 part of the Byrd
Lockhart Survey A-17 and beng also all of three tracts of land designated as Tract 1 called 0.413 acres and Tract 2 called 0.213
acres and 1ract 3 and comvejed to Skyfar Reeves by deed recorded In Instrument #2021-0061/9 of the Officlal Public Records
of Caidwell County, Texas ard belng more particularly described as fol'ows:

BEGINNING 2t a capped kon pin found stamped HINKLE SURVEYORS used for basls of bearing In the SE corner the above
mantionad 0.413 acre tract and in the West line of S. Coorado Street (US Highway #183) and in tha apparent NE comer of 2
trad of lang called 0,331 acres designated as Tract One and conveyed to Bonifacke R. Magallanez Jr. by ceed recorded in
Volume 291 Page 323 of the Deed Records of Caldwell County, Texas for the SE comer this tract.

THENCE 5 80 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds W with the South line the s2id 0.413 acre tract in the South line the
above mentioned Tract 3 and the apparent North line the above mentioned 0.331 acre tract and the apparent North line of
tract of land designated as Tract Two 2nd conveyed o the said Bonifacio R. Magallanez . in the said Volume 291 Page 323
170.90 feet o a cappad iron pin found stamped HINKLE SURVEYORS used for basis of Deaning in the SV comer the s2d
Tract 3 and in the East line of 5. Commerce . In the apparent NW comer the above mentioned Tract Two for the SW comer
this tract,

THENCE N 10 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds W with the West line the said Tract 3 and the West line the abave
mentioned Tract 2 called 0.213 acres and the East line of 5. Commerce Street 195.18 feet to a capped 1/2° ron pin set in
concrete stamped HINKLE SURVEYORS in the NW comer the sald 0.213 acre tract and the apparent SW comner of a tract of land
conveyed to Simon Albarez by deed recorded in Instrument #2018-002507 of the said Official Public Records for a reentrant
comer this tract.

THENCE N 80 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds E with the North line the said 0.213 acre tract and the apparent South
line the above mentioned Abarez tract 112,00 feet to a chain link fence comer post found in the SE comer of the sad
Albarez tract and the NE comer of the said 0.213 acre tract and the West ine of the sa'd 0.413 acre tract for an ell comer this
rract

THENCE N 10 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds W wilh the Eest line of the sakd Albaiez bact and the West lire of the
said 0.413 acre tract 34,29 feet Lo a 5/8” kon pipe found in the NW corner the said 0.413 acre tract and Lhe apparent SW
comer of a tract of land calkd 0,123 sces and conveyed to Ronsld Jomes Peterson by deed racordad In Volume 629 Page 392
of the saki Official Public Records For the most Kortherly KW corner thvs tract.

THENCE N BO degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds E with the North ine the sald 0.413 acre tract and tha apparent South
line the above mentioned Peterson lract 100,06 feet to a cappad 1/2° iron pin set In concrete stamped HINKLE SURVEYORS
in the NE corner the said 0.413 acre act and the SE comer the Lid Peterson tract and the West ine of South Colorado Street
for the NE corner this tract,

THENCE 5 00 degrees 10 minutes 07 seconds W wilh the East ine Lhe said 0.413 acre tract and the West line of
South Colorado Strect 233.13 feet the place of BEGINNING conzining 0,921 acres of land more or less.

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF CALDWELL

1, Teresa Rodriguez, County Clerk in and for Caldwell County, Texas do hereby certify that the foregaing Instrument with its
certificates of authentication was filed for record in my office the ___ day of 0ot o'dock
M., and duly recorded on the ____ day of 20 ___, in the Plat Records of Cakdwell County, Texas In Plat
Cabinat at Slida. 8

Tersaa Rodrigues
County Clerk, Caldwull County, Texas

SURYEYORS NOTES:
1) Tha Lots shown lia In Flood Zone "X" according to FEMA Panal #4B0S5C0120E effective date June
19, 2012. ROOD ZONE™X" Is ar cas detemined to be outdde the 0.2% annual chanca floadplaln.

2) Lot1, Block 1 is currently zoned Commerd d Heavy Business (CMB) as shown on the plat drwing.

Surrounding lots are zoned Commerdal Light Business (CLB), Commardal Medium Business (CMB)

and Residential Medium Density (RHD)

3) RECORD OWHERS OF LAND: Skylar Reaves
DESIGNER OF PLAT: Hinkle Surveyors, PO Box 1027, Lockhart TX 78644
(512) 38-2000

DATE OF PREPARATION: September 2021

SURVEYOR: Jary L. Hinkle, R.PLS. #5459 PO Bax 1027, Lockhart TX 78644
(512) 398-2000

4) Boundary Closure and Lot Cloure: 1'in 311754°

§183)

Highway
South Colorado Street

oo ST By

[
\\i‘xﬂ"

U.8.

(

)

=
o
[
°
o
HINKLE
SURVEYORS
90 P.O. Box 1027 1108 S, Main Strest Lockhart, TX 78644

Ph. (512) 398-2000 Fax (512) 388-7683 Email conk
hinklesurveyors com  Firm Registration No. 100885-00




Id ke, o VU\UO&(- 4’0 LGt o ‘OU\UMS J(LL
Sdvwelle unk| the ClbY Y‘CC\U(rcb RJone
awond Uy fo do Ve some it

Olnebm \ oo oot of Pl&(@ Gv OoM



SUBDIVISION PLAT APPLICATION

CITY OF
(512) 398-3461 + FAX(512] 398-3833
P.O.Box 239 ¢ Lockhart Texas 78644
O C a r 308 West San Antonio Street
TEXAS
APPLICANTS

SURVEYOR NAME __ Hinkle S\mvz\\\a{_s‘ sooress MO 8. e
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE _S 12, 598 2020 Lockiol, YLyl
E-MAIL CMA\‘WQ}S‘QJ\\‘W\\R_\&SM w—\:rr 5, oW

ENGINEER NAME ADDRESS

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE

E-MAIL

OWNER NAME _Skyler Weoven apDRESs _ 1Y & HO‘D&)\JI i
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE _H2 505 - 3913 Locklet (3
E-MAIL _Shvdev @, Soylen Reensec, o AL

TYPE OF APPLICATION

SUBDIVISION DEVELOPMENT PLAN REPLAT/RESUBDIVISION & VARIANCE
PRELIMINARY PLAT AMENDING PLAT MINOR PLAT X FINAL PLAT
DEVELOPMENT PLAT
PROPERTY
. —\ & g
SUBDIVISION NAME = o 29 < S\\ﬂ “\” ltv'? AN

ADDRESS OR GENERAL LOCATION :}5‘4 L. /orhmwécjl 129 S, rommeo< J
q—‘Bg S < \QCGA}B

LOCATED IN K CITY LIMITS _____ ETJ(COUNTY)
TOTAL LAND AREAO" DA\ ACRE(S) PROPOSED NUMBER OF LOTS \
ZONING CLASSIFICATION(S) C’*\ %

PROPOSED USE OF LAND Cewn mrd"i\




SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) OF PROPERTY LIEN-HOLDERS, IF ANY.

IF THE APPLICATION IS FOR AN AMENDING PLAT OR REPLAT/RESUBDIVISION - A COPY OF
EXISTING DEED RESTRICTIONS OR RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS, IF ANY.

IF THE APPLICATION IS FOR A FINAL PLAT INVOLVING PUBLICIMPROVEMENTS - TWO FULL-SIZE
PAPER COPIES OF THE ENGINEERING PLANS.

IF THE APPLICATION IS FOR, OR INCLUDES, A SUBDIVISION CODE VARIANCE - COMPLETED
VARIANCE SECTION ON NEXT PAGE AND REQUIRED STATEMENT NOTED THEREIN.

PLAT DOCUMENTS, AS FOLLOWS, CONTAINING THE INFORMATION REQUIRED IN ARTICLE 23-6.
(Amending Plats, Replat/Resubdivision Plats, and Minor Plats are considered the same as Final Plats for

the purpose of content and format). All plat copies shall be full-size paper copies.

One copy for staff's completeness review; six copies after platis deemed complete.

Ten copies after initial staff reviews above (preliminary plats, final plats, and replats/resubdivisions).
Two copies after initial staff reviews for amending and minor plats.

Two signed and sealed mylar reproducibles (three if applicant wants to keep one) of approved
amending plat, replat/resubdivision, final plat, or minor plat, for recording. One recorded

reproducible is filed at the County Clerk's office, and the otheris returned to the City.

FEE, AS FOLLOWS (NO FEE FOR VARIANCES, APPEALS, SUBDIVISION DEVELOPMENT PLANS, OR DEVELOPMENT PLATS):

Préliminary Plat $600.00 payable to the City of Lockhart

Final Plat or Replat/Resubdivision $400.00 plus $20.00 per acre, payable to the
City of Lockhart

Amending plat, Minor plat, or $100.00 payable to the City of Lockhart

Minor replat not requiring a public hearing

Recording fee for Amending Plat, $71.00 forthe first sheet, and $50.00 for each

Replat/Resubdivision, Final Plat, additional sheet, payable to the Caldwell County

or Minor Plat Clerk

To the best of my knowledge, this application and associated documents conform to all
requirements of the City of Lockhart Subdivision Regulations. By signing below | agree that if any
part of this plat and/or associated construction plans is found to be incorrect, incomplete, or
otherwise deficient with regard to applicable City standards, the deadline imposed by the Texas
Local Government Code, Section 212.009 for approval or denial of the plat and/or associated
construction plans by the City within 30 days of the date this application is deemed complete is
automatically extended for an additional 30 days. | further agree that if any part of this plat and/or
associated construction plans remains deficient at such time that the plat and/or associated
construction plans cannot be approved prior to the expiration of the second 30 days, the plat or
construction plans will be subject to denial by the approval authority. It is understood that | or
another representative should be present at all public meetings concerning this application.

SIGNATURE <.:__,¥__ """" DATE CI 22 21

PRINTED NAME _ S leyle- lleovey TELEPHONE _ 3. 305" 7919



PLAT APPROVAL PERIODS

A preliminary plat approval period expires if a final plat for one or more sections is not submitted
within 12 months of approval. Upon written request received prior to the expiration, a maximum of
two six-month extensions may be considered by the Planning and Zoning Commission.

A final plat approval period expires if any required infrastructure construction is not begun within

12 months of approval. Upon written request received prior to the expiration, one six-month
extension may be considered by the City Planner.

SUBDIVISION VARIANCE (for variance applications, only)

VARIANCE TO SECTION(S) _5 X~ UD\ OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS

CURRENT ORDINANCE REQUIREMENT(S) Y ovg - %oc\erux\;\\L s e L (Rgus)

"“\"‘I\"x S5.Comn rgeg, SN PY*’?&?X—\‘&‘nw\«xﬁe. S &1 2 wt3\ ey G\X*LJ
S, CeleCoro SA-. %Nﬁ
REQUESTED VARIANCE(S) __ T G\Uf/b\‘\r\x +D e \JX am™ V¢ %\Q{C\«f
, S Com mca.,._S-&)
U'(‘r‘n\ (..\'\r \ rrouxru\ Q\va\/t)ﬂo (hv %\(,[g 0 \\( -sa oV L_\\:gr\\ (U(jk.
Srerie,
SUBMIT A WRITTEN STATEMENT DOCUMENTING THE REASON FOR THE VARIANCE(S),
INCLUDING EVIDENCE THAT THE REQUEST COMPLIES WITH THE FOLLOWING CRITERIA AS
REQUIRED FOR APPROVAL OF A VARIANCE:

(Eoc

1. Special circumstances or conditions affect the land involved such that strict application of the
provisions of the Code would deprive the applicant reasonable use of the land; '

2. The variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a substantial property right of
the applicant;

3. The variance will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, or welfare, and will not be
injurious to other property in the area; and,

4. The variance will not have the effect of preventing the orderly subdivision of other lands in the
area in accordance with the provisions of the Code.

OFFICE USE ONLY

ACCEPTED BY K&vi ~ \/‘)-\\\K,c e EER % e M D
S ATESURMITIED. O e A CASENUMBER =0 -2\ 0%

DATE APPLICATION IS DEEMED COMPLETE \O / t\' / -

DATE NOTICES MAILED N/\}\d DATE NOTICE PUBLISHED (V/A

(For certain Replats/Resubdivisions without vacating preceding plat)

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING DATE _\ 9/ 23/ 2\
~Prahie el WA N

DECISION — \\ / V&7 2\ merding —
~—

CONDITIONS




FP-21-08
SUBJECT PROPERTY

LOCKHART FARMS ADDN PHASE 1

ZONING

FINAL PLAT

scale 1" = 600'



PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT FINAL PLAT

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF CONTACT: Kevin Waller, Assistant City Planner ‘<—V\/ CASE NUMBER: FP-21-08
REPORT DATE: November 12, 2021

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION DATE: November 17, 2021

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of both the Plat and requested Variance

SUGGESTED CONDITION: Identification of the correct right-of-way width for West San Antonio Street
abutting the southeast property corner on the plat drawing

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT AND OWNER: Paul Leventis, Lockhart Land Group, LLC

ENGINEER: Tim Wolff, P.E., Bleyl Engineering

SURVEYOR: Nathan Kerr, P.L.S., Kerr Surveying, LLC

SITE LOCATION: North side of 1800 to 2000 Block West San Antonio Street

SUBDIVISION NAME: Lockhart Farms Addition Phase 1

SIZE OF PROPERTY: 22.44 acres

NUMBER OF PROPOSED LOTS: Four lots (see description below)

EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Vacant/Seasonal Agricultural Use

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: RHD (Residential High Density District) and RMD (Residential Medium
Density)

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT: The Lockhart Farms Addition Preliminary Plat and Subdivision
Development Plan (PP-21-06) was conditionally approved by the Commission on October 27, 2021,
and the current proposal is for approval of the Final Plat of Phase 1. Located between the proposed
Hansford Subdivision to the east and the Stanton Development to the west, the proposal includes
one multifamily lot, two drainage lots, and one lot comprised of regional stormwater detention and
private parkland with a trail network. Although the trail will be located within the physical
boundaries of the first phase, it will serve the future single-family development in Phase 2 and also
connect to Windsor Boulevard and tie into the sidewalk that will connect with the Hansford
Subdivision. Since the trail is not required by the Subdivision Regulations and is offered as an extra
amenity, it need not be developed with Phase 1 and will instead be constructed during Phase 2. The
regional detention pond is proposed to also serve the Hansford development and a future phase of
the Stanton Development. Although the parkland meets the minimum-required 8 percent of total
land area, it does not abut a public street and will not provide parking, and is therefore proposed to
be private with ownership and maintenance by a Homeowners’ Association. As such, a fee in lieu of
public parkland dedication is proposed to be paid, as reflected in a plat note. The subdivider has
proposed to construct a playscape in the private park area, however, no note appears on the plat. A
Specific Use Permit was approved by the Commission on September 8, 2021 to allow for the
multifamily lot to achieve a density of 13.38 units per acre with the MF-2 development type. In
addition, a Variance has been requested by the applicant to allow recordation of the final plat prior to
approval of the engineering plans by the City Engineer, as outlined below.

NEIGHBORHOOD COMPATIBILITY: The subject property is bordered to the east by the future
Hansford Subdivision. The properties to the south, across West San Antonio Street, include
commercial uses and the municipal court building. The properties to the west include the Stanton
Development and the future Lockhart Farms Phase 2. The property to the north, across the railroad



tracks, includes vacant land in agricultural use. The greatest impact of the proposed development
would be increased traffic on abutting West San Antonio Street. However, the proposed subdivision
at build-out, including Phase 2, will provide connectivity to The Stanton Development and the future
Hansford Subdivision via the Windsor Boulevard extension. TxDOT will require a Traffic Impact
Analysis, and depending upon the outcome of the review, may require a left-turn lane into the
development from West San Antonio Street. Any turning lane improvements required by TxDOT
must be constructed with the subdivision improvements of either Phases One or Two, as prescribed
by TxDOT.

FORM AND CONTENT: With the recommended condition of approval to identify the correct
right-of-way width for West San Antonio Street, the plat will conform to all minimum requirements
for form and content.

COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: The plat complies with all applicable standards, including the
provision of public sidewalks, utilities, and stormwater drainage. The applicant has requested a
variance to the requirement that the engineering plans be approved prior to consideration and
recordation of the final plat, as detailed below.

CONCURRENT VARIANCE REQUESTED: A variance is requested to the requirement that the
engineering plans be approved by the City Engineer, prior to consideration of the final plat
(Section 52-35({a) of the Subdivision Regulations). The applicant explains that the HUD financing of
the proposed apartment complex on the multifamily lot requires that the plat be recorded by the
month of December, in addition to the delay in TxDOT’s review of the Traffic Impact Analysis. The
applicant’s written statement addressing the four variance criteria below is attached to your packet
materials.

The criteria for granting variances is set forth in Subdivision Regulations Section 52-3(a), as follows:

1. Special circumstances or conditions affect the land involved such that strict application of the
provisions of the Code would deprive the applicant reasonable use of the land;

2. The variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a substantial property right
of the applicant;

3. The variance will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, or welfare, and will not be
injurious to other property in the area;

4, The variance shall not have the effect of preventing the orderly subdivision of other lands in
the area in accordance with the provisions of the Code.



1

2)

3)

Variance for Approval of the Final Plat prior to Construction Plan Approval

Special circumstances or conditions affect the land involved such that strict application of
the provisions of the Code would deprive the applicant reasonable use of the land.

We are asking that the Final Plat for the Multifamily tract (Phasel) be approved and
recorded by the City prior to full approval of the construction plans. The construction plans
have been delayed due to timing issues with TxDOT in obtaining driveway permits. This
delay can be attributed to several factors: 1) Traffic Counts to perform the Traffic Impact
Analysis had to be delayed in order to obtain count during the current school year. This
approach yields the most accurate counts for the future use of the entire project and ensures
the Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) is of a conservative nature thus minimizing the traffic
impact on the City regardless of school traffic being present or not. The traffic counts for
the Multifamily Phase [ are insignificant and will not require any special analysis but had
to be included in the overall traffic study for the entire project Phase 1 and 1. The TxDOT
Access Management Manual lists other circumstances that may trigger a Traffic Impact
Analysis including a variance from driveway spacing, the need for an acceleration or
deceleration lane, physical obstructions that present a safety concern, sight distance
obstructions, or special environmental or hydraulic issues None of these additional
triggers apply to the proposed multifamily development. Due to the pandemic and the
current demand of projects in the area, TxDOT does not have the staff or the resources to
get the drive permits done in time for this plat approval. We understand that the issuance
of a final Certificate of Occupancy for the project will not be issued for the development
until all City and TxDOT requirements have been fully satisfied.

The variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a substantial property right
of the applicant;

The applicant is under a strict timeline to obtain Final Plat approval for its financing to
allow the project to move forward. The applicant will not be able to move forward or
complete this phase of the project without this variance. The project benefits the City by
providing much needed housing to support the area’s growing population and by
combining several surrounding developments into one more efficient and properly
functioning regional detention pond.

The variance will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, or welfare, and will not be
injurious to other property in the area; and,

This will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, or welfare. Driveway permits are
currently at the correct spacing per the City of Lockhart and TxDOT. In addition, the
Traffic Impact Analysis has been performed by a Licensed Professional Engineer of the
State of Texas who is required by law and licensure to ensure the driveways are designed
in accordance with the public health, safety, and welfare of the public. In fact, the reason
we have been delayed was to obtain the increased traffic counts during the cutrent school
year to ensure a safe and conservative design.



4) The variance will not have the effect of preventing the orderly subdivision of other lands
in the area in accordance with the provisions of the code.

This variance will not have the effect of preventing the orderly subdivision of the other
lands because it will comply with all the requirements within the local and state ordinances
and laws. This is just a timing issue to allow the project to move forward.



SUBDIVISION PLAT APPLICATION

CITY OF
(512] 398-3461 + FAX(512) 398-3833
P.O. Box 239 « Lockhart Texas 78644
O C ar 308 West San Antonio Street
TEXAS
APPLICANTS
surveyor nave KERR Surveying appress 409 N. Texas Ave.
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE 979-268-3195 Bryan, Texas 77803
EmalL Surveys@ekerrsurveying.com
encINEEr Nave Bleyl Engineering ADDREss 1722 Broadmoor Dr.
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE 97 9-268-1125 Suite 210
ema tWolff@bleylengineering.com Bryan, Texas 77802
owNER Name Lockhart Land Group, LLC ADDREss 1722 Broadmoor Dr.
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE 97 9-255-2407 Suite 220
e-maL Paull@brazostrace.com Bryan, Texas 77802
TYPE OF APPLICATION
SUBDIVISION DEVELOPMENT PLAN REPLAT/RESUBDIVISION VARIANCE
PRELIMINARY PLAT AMENDING PLAT MINORPLAT X FINAL PLAT
DEVELOPMENT PLAT
PROPERTY

v V&9~ Lovon Blee
suepivision nave LOCkhart Farms Addition Phase 1 Wi Sen At S)o

; Vv
ADDRESS OR GENERAL LocaTion Cornelius Crenshaw Survey, Abstract 68

LOCATED IN X CITY LIMITS ETJ (COUNTY) PDD
-5 (el
TOTAL LAND AREA 42 Y +ACRE(S) PROPOSED NUMBER OF LOTS 1

ZONING cLassIFicaTions) RAD and RMD
PROPOSED USE oF Lanp Multi-family 1 lot and Drainage (3 k““t‘j" Koty




SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) OF PROPERTY LIEN-HOLDERS, IF ANY.

IF THE APPLICATION IS FOR AN AMENDING PLAT OR REPLAT/RESUBDIVISION - A COPY OF
EXISTING DEED RESTRICTIONS OR RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS, IF ANY.

IF THE APPLICATION IS FOR A FINAL PLAT INVOLVING PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS - TWO FULL-SIZE
PAPER COPIES OF THE ENGINEERING PLANS.

IF THE APPLICATION IS FOR, OR INCLUDES, A SUBDIVISION CODE VARIANCE - COMPLETED
VARIANCE SECTION ON NEXT PAGE AND REQUIRED STATEMENT NOTED THEREIN.

PLAT DOCUMENTS, AS FOLLOWS, CONTAINING THE INFORMATION REQUIRED IN ARTICLE 23-6.
(Amending Plats, Replat/Resubdivision Plats, and Minor Plats are considered the same as Final Plats for
the purpose of content and format). All plat copies shall be full-size paper copies.

One copy for staff's completeness review; six copies after plat is deemed complete.

Ten copies after initial staff reviews above (preliminary plats, final plats, and replats/resubdivisions).
Two copies after initial staff reviews for amending and minor plats.

Two signed and sealed mylar reproducibles (three if applicant wants to keep one) of approved
amending plat, replat/resubdivision, final plat, or minor plat, for recording. One recorded
reproducible is filed at the County Clerk’s office, and the other is returned to the City.

FEE, AS FOLLOWS (NO FEE FOR VARIANCES, APPEALS, SUBDIVISION/DEVEROPMENT PLANS, OR DEVELOPMENT PLATS):

Preliminary Plat /p/{‘ ;2 - /u—é‘—‘ \L:? %@?B—%OO payable to the City of Lockhart

Final Plat or Replat/Resubdivision é $400.00 plus $20.00 per acre, payable to the
City of Lockhart

Amending plat, Minor plat, or $100.00 payable to the City of Lockhart

Minor replat not requiring a public hearing

Recording fee for Amending Plat, $71.00 for the first sheet, and $50.00 for each

Replat/Resubdivision, Final Plat, additional sheet, payable to the Caldwell County

or Minor Plat Clerk

To the best of my knowledge, this application and associated documents conform to all
requirements of the City of Lockhart Subdivision Regulations. By signing below | agree that if any
part of this plat and/or associated construction plans is found to be incorrect, incomplete, or
otherwise deficient with regard to applicable City standards, the deadline imposed by the Texas
Local Government Code, Section 212.009 for approval or denial of the plat and/or associated
construction plans by the City within 30 days of the date this application is deemed complete is
automatically extended for an additional 30 days. | further agree that if any part of this plat and/or
associated construction plans remains deficient at such time that the plat and/or associated
construction plans cannot be approved prior to the expiration of the second 30 days, the plat or
construction plans will be subject to denial by the approval authority. It is understood that | or

another representativ Mﬂﬂ-ﬁllic meetings concerning this application.

SIGNATURE < DATE /0,// § _/o?l
PRINTED NAME -‘PO»\IL S Leuentis TELEPHONE _(F79)4575 ~ 2407




PLAT APPROVAL PERIODS

A preliminary plat approval period expires if a final plat for one or more sections is not submitted
within 12 months of approval. Upon written request received prior to the expiration, a maximum of
two six-month extensions may be considered by the Planning and Zoning Commission.

A final plat approval period expires if any required infrastructure construction is not begun within

12 months of approval. Upon written request received prior to the expiration, one six-month
extension may be considered by the City Planner.

SUBDIVISION VARIANCE (for variance applications, only)

VARIANCE TO SECTION(S) 5 :ng 5 kd\w OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS

CURRENT ORDINANCE REQUIREMENT(S) ?\«\- 1S "\'?-"LVSRA Sf"‘f‘ CM-‘»:\U*\-\-“\K\
‘e, C*M-M\\S.s\ A dl\\ & +\\L Q,nq\nur\,\q -p\!’\.\..! \n-wm &-ﬂ.u_.h uw.prev',\e
y "\"\\L C\'\' E‘d\ TARL \_)

REQUESTED VAR!ANC )“ A\p.\A«\ Yo rtcoré T\ Lia p\eér

!{r\'ﬂfv‘\'\\m C'"*"\ 'E‘——"\\w\t&f 3 w??wv-\.\ of e, Q,M.ﬁ%u o P\‘M\S-

SUBMIT A WRITTEN STATEMENT DOCUMENTING THE REASON FOR THE VARIANCE( ),
INCLUDING EVIDENCE THAT THE REQUEST COMPLIES WITH THE FOLLOWING CRITERIA AS
REQUIRED FOR APPROVAL OF A VARIANCE:

1. Special circumstances or conditions affect the land involved such that strict application of the
provisions of the Code would deprive the applicant reasonable use of the land;

2. The variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a substantial property right of
the applicant;

3. The variance will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, or welfare, and will not be
injurious to other property in the area; and,

4. The variance will not have the effect of preventing the orderly subdivision of other lands in the
area in accordance with the provisions of the Code.

OFFICE USE ONLY

< )
ACCEPTED BY \Q&x-\r\ \A/O\\\w recepT hiokiper @9 9 A0
DATE suBMITTED __ \@/\9/ 2\ casenumBer V N\ o

DATE APPLICATION I DEEMED compLeTE  \\ /.5 / 2\

DATE NOTICES MAILED DATE NOTICE PUBLISHED ><
(For certain Replats/Resubdivisions without vacating preceding plat)

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING DATE \\ / \:' / D‘\

DECISION

CONDITIONS




